Law Offices of
K. ERIK WALLIN

A Professional Corporation

July 14, 2015

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Public Utility Commission RECEIVED

P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 JUL 1472015

. . PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
RE: Best Practice Energy, LLC SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Natural Gas Supplier Application Fee

Dear Ms. Chiavetta:

| have enclosed a cashiers check in the amount of $350.00 for Best
Practice Energy, LLC’s Natural Gas application fee. Their application was
received by your office on July 6th with a business check that needed to be
replaced with a cashiers check. Please apply this check to their application and
if you need anything further please let me know phone or email; 401-364-8001

or Wallinlaw @verizon.net
(heclh #F 42122\

Thank you for your time in this matter.

Sincerely,

Terri L. Hazard
Legal Assistant

4160 Old Post Road, Suite 1o1 Charlestown, Rl 02813 Tel.401.364.8001 Fax 401.364.8005
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